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SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, admission on 

the recommendations of Ministers and other 

VIPs also are there. ...(Interruptions)... Under 

what circumstances the Minister acted, I do 

not know. There is no question of agreeing 

for a House Committee. ...(Interruptions)... 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I pass on to Question 

No. 45. 

*45.    [The    Questioner    (Shri    H. 

Hanumanthappa) was absent. For answers vide 

-Co!..29 infra.] 

Use of Incomplete Structure of Indira 

Gandhi Sports Complex 

*46. SHRI RAMDAS AGARWAL: Will 

the Minister of HUMAN RESOURCE 

DEVELOPMENT be pleased to state: 

(a) whether Government's attention has 

been drawn to the news-item published in the 

'Indian Express' dated the 20th May, 1996 

captioned "Sports Authority's lease plans 

grounded by red tape" regarding the use of 

the incomplete structure of the Indira Gandhi 

Sports Complex lying abandoned for more 

than 12 years; 

(b) if so, the details thereof; and 

(c) what is the present position of this 

building and who is responsible for the 

lapses? 

THE MINISTER OF HUMAN 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (SHRI S.R. 

BOMMAI): (a) Yes, Sir. 

(b) and (c) This building was taken up for 

construction by DDA in 1982 for IXth Asian 

Games in New Delhi. However, it could not 

be completed in time. It has been proposed to 

offer the premises to hoteliers on lease basis 

by inviting open tenders. An open tender 

document has been prepared and has been 

referred for vetting by Ministry of Law. No 

final decision has been taken. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Ramdas Agarwal, 

your question has come. 

SHRI RAMDAS AGARWAL: I am lucky.   

Sir 

 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, it is 

unfortunate that the building, which was to be 

constructed by the DDA in 1982 when the 

Asian Games took place in New Delhi, was 

not completed. Thereafter it was given to the 

Delhi Administration. The Delhi 

Administration had offered this building to 

the Sports Authority of India. We require a 

huge amount to build the building. Now there 

is a proposal. The DDA started to construct it 

as a hotel because of the Asian Games. It wis 

expected that tourists would come and stay 

there. This building, which was half-finished, 

was meant for a hotel. Now there is a 

proposal to give it to a hotel and tenders were 

called for. But sufficient tenders were not 

received. Therefore, the Sports Authority of 

India is again contemplating to call for 

tenders and the proposal is pending before the 

Law Department. I agree that a huge 

investment has been made. Nearly Rs. 25 

crores have been spent already. But the 

building has not been utilised for so many 

years. I agree with the sentiments expressed 

here by the hon. Member. But it had passed 

from one hand to another and the 

Administration has not been able to complete 

the building and to make use of it. Therefore, 

a quick decision would be taken by calling 

tenders and finalising them. 
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SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, when an 

international event takes place in our country 

we are bound to construct stadia and other 

playgrounds also. To host international games 

of that standard buildings are to be 

constructed. Unfortunately, the DDA thought 

that it would be able to complete the hotel by 

that time so that they would get income. Now 

there has been delay. The building had been 

transferred from one authority to another 

authority. This is what happened. When we 

construct a building spending Rs. 200 crores 

or Rs. 50 crores or Rs. 60, crores, we should 

plan well. The utility of the building should 

be thought of. It should not be only for events. 

The building should be utilised even by the 

future generation, 

SHRI RAMDAS AGARWAL: It can be 

for any purpose. But it should be decided. 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Therefore, we have 

now decided to give it to a hotel. It was meant 

for a hotel. We will take early steps to 

complete it. 

SHRI RAMDAS AGARWAL: Sir, my 

specific question has not been answered. My 

question is : What has the PAC said about it? 

Why has the Government not taken any 

action on that report? What is the extra cost 

which they will have to incur now to 

complete this building? 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, let me admit 

that I am not aware of the PAC report on this. 

I will get that report and take action. 

SHRIMATI MARGARETALVA: Sir, I 

must say that I know something about this 

project because it was supposed to have been 

a part of the Asiad Complex which was not 

completed. It was with the DDA. But on our 

intervention it was transfered to the SAI later 

on. The DDA tried to sell it to a hospital. We 

would had a high speciality hospital in a 

sports complex. Therefore, the idea was given 

up. I must say that, unfortunately, the bids 

which were made repeatedly, could not be 

finalised due to some vested interests in the 

SAI. I know that a sports hotel was almost 

finalised. One of the top chain of hotels was 

prepared to run it as a sports hotel only to 

cater to the needs of the sports fraternity. 

Everything was finalised. But for some 

unknown reasons when the Government 

changed it was given up. It was revived and 

was almost completed. I am very much 

surprised to hear what the Minister has said. I 

would like to know from the hon. Minister 

whether there is need again for floating fresh 

tenders because every time it has been 

delayed and, as has been pointed out, the 

escalation cost is ultimately going to make the 

project nonviable. In view of the PAC also 

having made some recommendations and 

commented adversely, would the Minister see 

to it that what has already been negotiated and 

finalised by the Ministry is, at least, 

implemented and not again thrown open 

because it will only add to the cost and delay 

of the project? 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, a reference has 

been made that there was an offer from the 

reputed chain of hotels. But that issue is not 

pending before the Ministry. It has been 

dropped and new tenders have been called. 

SHRI RAMDAS AGARWAL: Why has it 

been dropped? I would like to know whether 

your Government dropped it or the earlier 

Government dropped it. 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: It was dropped two 

or three years back, not now. We have not 

dropped anything. We have not done 

anything. We are only processing the tenders. 

That is all. 
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SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: Sir, I have already 

said that we are calling for fresh tenders. The 

tenders are ready and they have been 

examined 

†Transliteration in Arabic Script 

by the department. We will call for tenders 

and finalise and complete the project as early 

as possible. 

SHRI SOM PAL: Mr. Chairman, Sir, the 

basic issue involved in this matter is: how can 

a country like ours afford to keep such a huge 

asset unused for such a long time? Can we 

afford to incur such a colossal loss? Time and 

again proposals have been given and tenders 

have been invited. But again they have given 

a constricted choice, that is, to give it to a 

hotel. Why don't they advertise it openly? 

They can say that any commercial or private 

sector company, whosoever pays the 

maximum, they will hand it over to it. Every 

time they give a limited choice, the same story 

will be repeated. I would request the Minister 

to assure the House that they will offer it 

openly. In 14 years, we have lost Rs. 200 

crores. Is this the priority of India where lakhs 

of villages are without water, without roads 

and without hospitals? The very fact that it 

was lying unused for such a long time proves 

that the previous Government was not in order 

in its matters of priority. Will the hon. 

Minister assure the House that he will float it 

openly so that it can be taken up by 

whosoever pays the highest price? 

SHRI S.R. BOMMAI: I completely agree 

with the fine sentiments expressed by my hon. 

friend. But the question is that it is within the 

complex and whether it can be taken up for 

any purpose is difficult to say. Indoor games 

and international games are held in the 

complex. Near the complex, a hotel is 

necessary so that the players and others can 

stay there. Therefore, the Government has 

decided that open tenders be called for. It is 

not a private affair. We will publish it in the 

newspaper and we will go by the rules and see 

to it that the matter is closed as early as 

possible. 

Increasing the Frequency of Rajdhani 

Express between New Delhi and 

Bhubaneswar 

*47.SHRIMATI JAYANTI 

PATNAIK:WiU the Minister of RAILWAYS 

be pleased to state: 

(a) whether Government have a proposal 

to increase the frequency of Rajdhani Express 

between New Delhi and Bhubaneswar; 

(b) if so, whether Government have taken 


